—  Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

November 2, 2015

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM
No. '2 U g§s- 2015
[ A0 A
To: Schools Division Superintendents ' NOV 03 2015 j ﬂ
All Others Concerned | é/j

DEPED-CAR Time:

From: ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO Il

Regional Director

Subject: SCHOOL HEADS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM: ADVANCED COURSE FOR
SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPALS MODULE 1

1. Relative to the implementation of the regional roll-out of the SHDP: Advanced Course for
SHS Principals Module 1 from October 18-23 there are two (2) participants who are not
able to attend.

2. With efforts to capacitate all SHS principals, participants who are not able to attend the
Regional Roll-Out of Module 1 will attend the training at the NEAP- Region 2, DepEd —
Regional Office on November 8-13, 2015. The following are the official participants:

NAME SCHOOL/DIVISION
1. Reynaldo R. Buerano Conner NHS Main, Apayao
2. Sonia S. Buggay Calanasan NHS, Apayao

3. This is a live-in training. All participants are required to be at the venue Saturday,
November 7 and complete the Module 1 course.

4. Board and lodging and training materials shall be charged against downloaded HRTD
Funds while travel expenses shall be charged to respective local funds subject to the usual
accounting rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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